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TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public Elementary, Secondary, and Integrated School Heads
All Others Cong:erned

FROM: LYNN NDOZA, EdD
OIC-Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: PARTICIPANTS TO THE RE NAL ON-THE-SPOT POSTER
MAKING CONTEST OF THE DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE-
MIMAROPA

DATE: September 17, 2025

In relation to the conduct of the Regional On-the-Spot Poster Making Contest
in celebration of the 2025 World Food Day (WFD) sponsored by the Department of
Agriculture-MIMAROPA which will be held on October 1, 2025, 8:00 AM at Balar
Hotel and Spa, Boac, Marinduque, the following individuals have been identified as
contestants:

District Name of Contestant Name of Coach School
Boac North Reina Sofia L. Marticio Louie Ann P. Landoy | Balimbing ES
Boac North Eunice Jamcel M. Garcia | Marineth P. Rosas DLHMS
Boac South Jake T. Lumalang Julius Maderazo Don Severino

LMS
Mogpog Hanna Kate Malilom Lino Muhi Sumangga ES
Gasan Sofia Mier Castillo Ruselen M. Castillo Banuyo ES
Buenavista Rosette O. Loto Marlene P. Nanza Buenavista CS
Torrijos Ma. Andrea G. Curiba Warren Reynoso Buangan ES
Sta. Cruz Alexis Cutamora Maria Hazel Esplana | SCN Central
North School
Sta. Cruz East | Lance Troy P. Retardo Geraldine Rodenas Tagum ES
Sta. Cruz Jhana Fe N. Jaqueca Keithly de Vera Labo ES
South

For information and guidance.
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